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From: Rachelle McBride [rachellem@cheneybrothers.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 4.09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN addition and principal address change for R&S Stables, LLC Document #L 1000002793
Attachments: image001.jpg

Importance: High

For R&S Stables, LLC (Document #:-10086021237, please add the FEIN # of 27-1905587.

Please also change the princi_pal business address to 1951 SE Colony Way Jupiter, Florida 33478.
Thank you.

Respectfully Submitted,

Rachelle McBride, General Counsel and Registered Agent

| Rachelle McBride

Cheneyx@| General Counsel

Brothers | (561) 8454700 | Ext: 1108
Food Service pistributor | Fax: (561) 684-7935
This email message and any attached files contain information intended solely for the use of the individual (s)
or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, work product, attorney
client pr'ivﬂeged and/or confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender; do not
review, forward, copy or distribute this email or any attached files; and delete the original message.
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